

From: Agudelo, Andrea
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:37 PM
To: Dalton, Jessica
Cc: Sturtevant, Toni; Maher, Jim; Webel, Connie
Subject: Gainesville Renewables Energy Center - Stormwater Review
Attachments: C2.45.PDF; C2.40.PDF; C2.41.PDF; C2.42.PDF; C2.43.PDF; C2.44.PDF

Jessica,
I have received copies of revised drawings and my stormwater review is deemed complete. I have instructed the consultant to submit to your attention and as soon as possible hard copies of revised drawings and tables, signed & sealed by PE. A summary memorandum with project description and specific conditions for maintenance & operation of the stormwater management system will be submitted to your attention in the next couple of weeks. Please feel free to contact me if you have questions. Thanks and have a great day.

Sincerely,

Andrea Agudelo, P.E.

Stormwater Engineer
Submerged Lands-Environmental Resource Permitting
FDEP - Northeast District
7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Phone: 904-807-3375

FAX: 904-448-4366

Andrea.Agudelo@dep.state.fl.us



"We do not inherit the earth from our ancestors, we borrow it from our children"

NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication regarding State business, including e-mail, is considered public record and is, therefore, available to the public upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Christopher Potts [mailto:cpotts@engdenman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 12:15 PM
To: Agudelo, Andrea
Cc: Claudia Vega; jdoolittle@ectinc.com
Subject: Gainesville Renewables - Revised Drawings

Andrea,

I apologize for the discrepancies in the previous plans. Attached are the updated sheets addressing the "Stormwater Structure Schedule" corrections as well as the corrections for the typical cross-section detail for Basin 310. Please let me know if you have any additional comments.

Thanks,

Christopher Potts, E.I.
Eng, Denman & Associates, Inc.
2404 NW 43rd Street
Gainesville, Florida 32606
Ph. 352-373-3541
Fax: 352-373-7249

User Information:

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Please note, data contained herein may be subject to change without notice. Responsibility for the accuracy of digital transfers is solely that of the user. The signed and sealed documents take precedence over magnetically or electronically stored medium. Eng, Denman & Associates, Inc. makes no warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy of the information contained in any documents transmitted or reviewed by any electronic means. This electronic information shall not be altered in any manner without the consent of Eng, Denman & Associates, Inc."